

Dallas, Texas
5/11/44

Dear Mr. Meyer -

Attached are the originals of two reports made to me on a confidential basis by a friend of mine, as a result of some observations after a recent trip to Hart Mountain. Although somewhat wordy - they are, I believe, rather accurate of the general picture at the center in regard to rumor. There are places where names would be desirable but are lacking.

I have not furnished Robertson with copies. I don't believe all of the rumors cited - but the ones regarding short wave radios, the Japanese films, and the tendency of the administration to lean backwards in some places are no doubt true. Robertson and the police chief at AM both know Doi is a bad egg. They also know that there have been collected from various sources a rather large sum of money to be advanced as a "consideration" when the time appears right - and Doi is the man selected for the job - between.

I question the charge that Robertson is getting a knock down from Frank Tsuchiya. It is possible, of course, but if he is getting it, Lindley must be also, because Lindley is much closer to Tsuchiya than Robertson. Tsuchiya

operates his fish market out of Hawaii.
It is known that he is mixed up closely
with some of the "sharps" in the Japanese
in business in Denver.

Should I give the names mentioned
in the report to the F.B.I.?

Also is attached a copy of a report from
Girards ~~from~~ from observations made
at about the same time.

To sum up - the Heart Int situation
doesn't look too healthy - but the pressure
of other things ~~make~~ it such that
no close study can now be made. I
don't think the kid will blow off, but
we haven't been able to get to the
bottom of the Fair Play Committee
organization and operations, maybe,
because of other things that may happen
soon, there will be no need to do so.

This is for your information.

Malcolm E. Pitts